

Meeting notes

13 May 1995

Mark Droy, Secretary, MassHGA

Meeting convened 8:14 PM

9 present, 7 voting members

- Read and accepted minutes from last meeting.
- Treasury report: \$772.62 and increasing daily as memberships roll in  
25 T-Shirts in the inventory

-OLD BUSINESS-----

Club Logo - discussion on removing wings from proposed design, spelling out Mass hang Gliding Association (vice MHGA), and scaling smaller. Brooks to contact Gary.

Windsock at RC Field- blown away. All hardware is there. Need a temporary replacement. T. Donovan made motion to purchase a professional model. 2nd by B. Vicari. PASSED.

Helmet Stickers, Membership cards - investigated, nothing noteworthy. M.Droy made motion for club not to have either. 2nd by B. Vicari. PASSED.

-NEW BUSINESS-----

Change of bylaws proposed - Motion made by M. Droy to hold elections at September meeting, officers to take office on 01 January. 2nd by J. Gavriel. PASSED. (Note: if bylaws change passes, we will need nominations at July meeting.

- DISCUSSIONS-----

Sites :

Petersburg Pass - State to cut 1600' launch. Faces North. Top landing possible. Need work party for old launch maintenance.

Pucumtuck/Skinner/Prospect - Not much work needed.

Greylock - needs more gravel at launch.

Rules committee -

Awaiting word on Greylock sign-in changes.

Skinner - In a September 1994 meeting with Skinner State Park, we agreed to a sign at the trailhead to notify all pilots about logging in before flying. The State was to make the sign with wording we provided. In March, a non-club member said he would make the sign, but it's still not up. M Droy to coordinate with State and the non-member.

(DISCUSSIONS Continued...)

Activities Committee-

Greylock Challenge - Yearlong, longest flight from Greylock. \$5 entry fee must be paid in advance. Winner gets 75% of take, MHGA guarantees at least \$25. Send results to Bob Vicari. 5 members paid in immediately. Brooks and J. Gavriel to finalize forms.

Towing - Discussion of tow clinic possibilities. (May be overtaken by events - Hungary Joe will be at Morningside for summer)

For July Meeting, and other pending items-

Gifts to landowners for the holidays!

Add Landowners, AMC, the Adams RC club, Skinner and Greylock to the Updraft mailing list. (Secy note: how about Randy Adams, VT,CT, SkyRiders, and NE Paragliding clubs, too?)

Meeting Adjourned 9:53 PM